

This book was kindly sponsored by:



This book was kindly sponsored by:



# **Terms and Conditions**

#### **LEGAL NOTICE**

The Publisher has strived to be as accurate and complete as possible in the creation of this report, notwithstanding the fact that he does not warrant or represent at any time that the contents within are accurate due to the rapidly changing nature of the Internet.

While all attempts have been made to verify information provided in this publication, the Publisher assumes no responsibility for errors, omissions, or contrary interpretation of the subject matter herein. Any perceived slights of specific persons, peoples, or organizations are unintentional.

In practical advice books, like anything else in life, there are no guarantees of income made. Readers are cautioned to reply on their own judgment about their individual circumstances to act accordingly.

This book is not intended for use as a source of legal, business, accounting or financial advice. All readers are advised to seek services of competent professionals in legal, business, accounting and finance fields.

You are encouraged to print this book for easy reading.

## **Table of Contents**

Foreword

Chapter 1:

Common social problems in schools

Chapter 2:

Discover your talent & build higher self esteem

Chapter 3:

Participation in group events for students

Chapter 4:

Volunteer to be a leader to build leadership skills

Chapter 5:

Be the man of your word, demonstrate reliability

Chapter 6:

Continuous improvement on your mistakes

Chapter 7:

Be friendly and make lots of friends

Chapter 8:

Take up responsibilities in assignments

Chapter 9:

Respect other people differences

Chapter 10:

Show your resourcefulness through sharing knowledge

# **Foreword**

The school is known to be the second home of the students. Inside the school, students will learn various things such as how to be sociable and how to deal with people. It is very imperative for them to develop their social skills. This book is primarily designed to provide all important topics and ideas that can help the students learn how they can develop their social skills.

# Social Freak – The Effective Social Skills for Students in Senior High

# **Chapter 1:**

#### Common Social Problems in Schools

A student like you can learn how to establish friendships and relate socially with children and adults while you are at the school. Unfortunately, social expectations and friendships usually trigger stress to teenagers especially to a student who faces social problems. Typical social problems that often take place inside the schools are peer pressure, cliques and bullying.

#### **Peer Pressure**

This happens when a student affects the decisions of another student. Peer pressure could be positive and an example of this is when you tell again your friend regarding the homework or when you push her to join in any sports team. On the other hand, peer pressure can be negative such as the pressure to consume alcohol, cut classes, smoke cigarettes, cheat on the exam and do some sorts of crimes like shoplifting. Students like you typically find it hard and stressful to resist peer pressure.

## **Bullying**

Bullying happens when a student is frequently picked on by another student who is more influential than he or she is. A student who looks unusual or from a different religion and race, or may be a lesbian or gay is typically a victim of bullying. This negative thing could be physical like tripping and hitting or verbal like teasing and taunting. A student, whether that person is a girl or a boy, can become a bully or the bullying victim.

#### **Cliques**

Cliques pertain to a group of students that reject other students. Cliques typically come with codes of attitude like the need to dress in a particular way or to play and have fun with a specific sport. Cliques typically insult or bully the outsiders and if you will be a member of a clique, you may find it harmful and stressful since cliques generally discourage the members from hanging out with someone else. The members of the group are also required to act in a certain way just to fit in.

#### **Getting Help**

If you are struggling with any social problems inside the school, you should not feel that you are the only person who experiences such type of situation. You can talk to your parents or to your teacher if you are in physical threat because of bullying or if you've made wrong choices due to peer pressure.

Always keep in your mind that everything will be fine and what is happening to you right now is just a challenge of life. You should not be afraid to build friendships with those who are not like you. Spend more time with your most trusted friends and participate in the activities that will really make you happy.

# Chapter 2:

## Discover your talent & build higher self esteem

Taking time to discover what talent you have would help a lot in enhancing the way you feel regarding yourself. Besides, it lets you love and appreciate yourself more. Every person has his or her own talent – it's a special gift given by God. So when someone asks you about your talent, what is your answer to him or her? If you don't know what's your talent yet then it's the right time for you to make a move and to find the right response to that question.

There are some things you can do to determine your hidden talent. Why don't you explore the history of your family and find out the talents possessed by your sisters or brothers or your father or mother? Are there singers, artists or dancers in your ancestry?

Typically, a child inherits not only the appearance of his or her father or mother but he or she can also inherit the talent that either his or her father or mother has. It's because talents have a tendency to run in a family and knowing your inherited talent can spark a brand new path to your life.

Then, try to recall those things you like the most or to where you are good at when you were just a kid. This particular stage of life is where a person is exposed to various activities or any class subjects that require a particular skill or talent. If you have put them out of your way for such a long period of time, today could be the right time for you to bring back to life your childhood talent.

Then now, you should think about the present. Think of something that is very interesting to you today. It can be a small spark of a thought. It might not be too huge at first yet it's something that you can feel deep within your soul. Or, it can be just something you are good at. You may get a piece of piece and write down all ideas that you may desire to pursue. Focus on those things you really like.

As soon as you have found your talent, you should pursue that with dedication, determination and full willingness to show what you've got to the entire world. Pursue that talent with all your heart. Your talent will take you to where you can be because it will help you develop more confidence.

Your talent will change the way you value yourself. Knowing your talent lets you build higher self-esteem. So, take some time today to rediscover who you are, use your talent and be proud to show others what you can do. All your efforts will be paid and you will be few steps away from what will make you proud of yourself.



# Chapter 3:

## Participation in group events for students

As a student, you will encounter certain situations wherein your teacher will encourage you to join in group events. Why don't you follow your teacher if you know that will bring good to you? Are you a kind of student who is very shy but is willing to overcome such character? If you answered "yes" to this question then you should try to interact with other students through joining the group events you like.

It's not only an opportunity to meet new people and make friends with them but it can also be the right timing to learn and develop some things that will make you a better student. Did you know that group events can empower you to make your own decisions? Aside from that, it can help you earn vital experience and some sorts of skills that will lead you to the right path going to your future.

With your willingness to join in group events, you will be able to show your good traits. For instance, if you have the heart to help someone, you can take these events as opportunities to practice such trait. Being active when it comes to group activities lets you embrace diversity and gain motivation. Besides, it is a way for you to learn how to work with other people effectively.

If you are one of those people who find a hard time to develop some skills then you should consider the importance of participating in the group events. You can develop your communication and problem solving skills by joining any group activities that are held within the school. Being an active participant of group events also gives you the chance to become more engaged in campus life which you will really enjoy.

These activities will also let you learn the available resources within your school and you will be given the freedom to use them. If you have the interest to act as a leader then being an active group event participant will help you evaluate and improve your leadership way. It also builds a professional and academic network.

#### **Types of Student Group Events You Should Consider**

There can be numerous activities held throughout a school year. If you want to gain the benefits mentioned previously then you should start thinking of joining to any of these group events:

- Performing arts
- Publications
- Student organizations
- Departmental
- Athletic activities
- Group contests such as quiz bees

There can be other group events that your school permits and supports. Just pick those events you like the most or those activities where you can find those students who have the same interests with you if you will be more at ease if they are your companions. So what are you waiting for? Have fun with your life as a student by exposing yourself to group events.

# **Chapter 4:**

## Volunteer to be a leader to build leadership skills

Every person can develop his or her leadership skills through volunteering. If you have the desire to become a leader, you need to develop some skills that should be manifested by an efficient leader. Volunteerism enhances and develops these skills including other important skills like problem solving, mentoring, communicating and coaching effectively.

Your leadership skills will be developed only when you do your part. The following are certain ways on how you can improve most leadership skills by means of volunteering:

#### **Develop People's Skills**

Your interpersonal skills will be developed when you prefer to work along with other people from various backgrounds. Through volunteering, a person will learn the best way to handle different people and diverse situations. With your willingness to be a volunteer, you'll learn the significance of strong communication, diversity, mutual respect, cooperation, shared planning and exerting effort to meet common goals.

## **Develop Your Confidence**

Volunteering gives opportunities to face new challenges with no fear of career or financial repercussions. Learning and developing new skills within a low-consequence and supportive environment will assist you in expanding your skills and in gaining confidence.

#### **Learn Organization or Planning Skills**

A volunteer learns to plan efficient meetings, organize parties or events and direct other volunteers. Through event planning, you will learn the best and proper way to set your goals, delineate actions and track the results. These planning & organization abilities are moveable through the entire career directions.

#### **Improve Mentoring Skills**

Most volunteer groups depend on other volunteers to distribute knowledge and information. As you get a new role inside an organization, you're often encouraged to guide the new member assuming your previous role.

#### **Enhance Communication Skills**

Leadership needs clear, organized and concise communications. Volunteer activities usually require a person to communicate what he or she does and to sway others to support your cause.

# **Develop Time Management Skills**

Volunteering demands the need to learn the right way to organize your work, family & volunteer priorities. To keep a sensible balance, you have to learn how you should manage time.

If you have all of these skills, it will not be hard for you to learn how you should act to become an efficient leader. Everything starts by your willingness to work as a volunteer so make a move today and be a good leader someday.

# Chapter 5:

## Be the man of your word, demonstrate reliability

One law of social makeup is that a person must be reliable. It only means that you should do what you promised to do. If you are reliable, others will surely put their trust in you. People are not willing to deal with unreliable individuals but they always look for someone who is "a man of his word". If you are a kind of person who knows the value of becoming a reliable, you understand how it feels to know that you are okay to others.

#### The Advantages of Being a Reliable Person

Certainly, you want to deal with someone you can really count on. Inside a school, a teacher admires those students who practice reliability and those who always come to school on a timely manner and complete their homework and projects on or before the deadlines.

The main benefit of being a trustworthy is that people around you feel that you are the person they can rely on at all times. A reliable individual will be able to make new friends easily than someone who's not careful when it comes to personal relationships & cannot be counted on to keep his or her word.

A student who is reliable is often asked by a teacher to handle a certain task and he or she is expected to complete that on time. He or she will reap rewards of praises and recognition right after he or she reported that the task is already completed. That student will feel happy and good because of that.

If you are reliable, most people will admire you. This is primarily because reliability is a very admirable trait. Everybody dislikes dealing with those people who are not committed and true to what they say so being dependable is a trait you should develop as a student.

If you are reliable, you'll get good reputation and you will be able to avoid dispute with someone which unreliable individuals often experience. You will experience a very wonderful feeling as you choose to be "a man or woman of his or her word".

So how will you be able to develop this trait? If you don't know what's the best thing to do then you must follow these steps:

## Steps to Follow on How to Become a "Man of Your Word"

- ➤ Make a plan. Ensure that you will start taking the easiest steps if you really want to keep your word.
- ➤ Be true to what you say that you'll do. If you make promises, work with all your heart to do them for real. Always keep in your mind that you won't be successful in life if you will not be able to do what you promised to someone or even to yourself.
- ➤ Keep a reminder. You have your latest model of phone that you can use to remind yourself about your plan. Why don't you set a reminder in your precious phone? It will help you a lot.
- ➤ Provide yourself with time. If you need to go somewhere else, you should think of how long you have to travel so that you can get there. Make sure that all those things you need are already prepared. You must be apt in your time objectives.

- ➤ Avoid making excuses and don't lie. If you find a hard time in keeping your word, don't make excuses or pretend that you were able to make it though you failed actually.
- ➤ Learn to refuse. When you have some plans already, you should make more plans but focus on your existing ones.
- ➤ If you failed, don't forget to apologize. Regardless of your reason why you failed to keep your word, still, you should apologize. It is okay if it happens as long as you know that you did everything just to be "a man or woman of your word".

# **Chapter 6:**

## Continuous improvement on your mistakes

Nobody wants to make mistakes as most people view the act of making these as a failure. People are afraid of failure so they always try their very best not to make mistakes. They feel so bad when they were able to do something wrong. If you are one of those people who have this kind of viewpoint when it comes to making mistakes, you should open your eyes and look at the brighter side of the problem.

If you make mistakes, it does not mean that you need to punish yourself. You should not be afraid of making mistakes because you can get lessons from these. It means that your faults will teach you what to do next time to avoid failure.

The usual thing that happens when someone made mistakes is that he or she tries to justify his or her actions to conceal his or her faults. This attitude is not good, don't you know that? With this behavior, you will not be able to learn from your mistakes. If you will not learn and understand the lessons behind your blunders, you will never improve.

The most crucial aspect of making mistakes is to admit them. If the situation affects only you, ensure that you really know what you have done and document that. But, if the scenario is affecting people around you, confess your mistakes and think of those things that you can supposedly do to avoid them. You must also document them as well.

To make sure that you will learn from your mistakes, you should keep in mind the following tips:

- ➤ You need to identify your mistakes. If they are obvious then it will not be hard for you to do the job. When you don't know the reason why something bad happened, you can seek help from other people and get their standpoint. Once the problem has been identified, don't forget to document it and think of some actions to be taken to prevent the problem from happening once again.
- Admit your mistakes. After identifying your mistakes, you should admit them. Accept the fact that you have made them because if you deny them, you will not learn how to get up and make a change for your own good. Remember that mistakes have lessons that you should bear in mind to avoid making the same things again and again.
- ➤ Make a list of your mistakes and include the actions to be taken so that you can prevent the reoccurrence of those faults you have done before. Label the journal where you listed these things as "mistakes". Keep the journal readily available for frequent reviewing. When you review your faults, you would find the actions you've taken that will be helpful in any problem that you might be encountering.
- ➤ Implement the new things you have learned. As said before, your mistakes are trying to teach you certain lessons which you should apply into your everyday living. Apply what you've learned from recognizing, accepting and documenting your faults.

If you will look at your mistakes positively and you follow these suggestions, you have a higher chance to obtain a continuous improvement. So while you are still a student, you should break your habit of denying your faults. Start your struggle to learn from your mistakes today!



# Chapter 7:

## Be friendly and make lots of friends

Meeting new people and making them friends is one of the most important things that you should do in life. If you enter a new school, one of the things you will have to do is to make your classmates as your new friends. Do you wish to have more friends but you don't know what to do? Don't worry! With a little technique and a positive viewpoint, you will be able to make your own circle of friends in just a very short period of time.

The first thing you should do is to go out to meet other students. Before you can make new friends, you need to meet different people. If you are new to a community, you can branch out from simply meeting your classmates. Why don't you check the local bulletin board to know the activities that will be held within your community? You can attend at least one of those events and begin talking to others.

You also need to be friendly. When you meet new people, you should not forget that you have to smile, keep eye contact and offer your hand for a shake. You should bear extra confidence and keep in mind that overly introverted attitude could appear across as standoffish or snobbish.

Find usual interests. You can mention some of your interests and hobbies to find out those people who share the same interest with you. If you find somebody who does, keep your attention to him or her. On the other hand, when no one shares the same interest with you, move forward. You must not be discouraged but keep on trying. Don't lose hope.

Also, you need to listen to what other people say. You must pay adequate attention to those people you are meeting. Look at them one by one as your potential new friend with a particular interest. Do not forget to find out their interest while you talk to them. Show appreciation when other people show true care regarding shared interests and concerns.

Hold a simple and small party. You can organize a get-together at your residence. You can make it either a large or a simple and small party; just choose what suits you. Prepare some recipes and drinks and few games or movies to avoid any awkward interlude.

You should wait for someone to invite you to go out and have fun. If you are the only one who initiates contact, it's your turn to wait for your new friends to ask you to go with them. It will give you the chance to meet the inner circle of your friends. Hopefully, some of them may become your new friends too. Rest assured that you will find yourself having a big circle of friends someday.

# **Chapter 8:**

## Take up responsibilities in assignments

A student needs to be responsible in every step of the way. You should keep in mind that you need to take up responsibilities in your assignments. You need to complete them on time and you should comply with the rules.

Oftentimes, students are asked by their teachers to group themselves and each group may consist of five or more members. Every group will have its own homework. Of course, a group will have a leader who will be responsible for making sure that every step will be taken to ensure the project's success.

But, the success of the whole project does not rely only on the leader but it depends on each member of the group. Thus, every member should be responsible enough and be determined to work together to meet success. Every member must work hand in hand with his or her colleagues. Coordination and cooperation are very important in this situation.

In a group activity, each member is often assigned to handle a particular segment of the project. It means that every member will be obliged to complete a certain segment of the group homework. So, whatever job is assigned to you, be sure that you will be responsible for that. You must take responsibility in your assignment.

Spend time and pay adequate attention to it. Be determined to fulfill your duty as a member of the group. Show to your group members that you are dependable and responsible. Be patient and always keep in your mind that your efforts will be paid in the end.

If you will not take up responsibilities in your assignment, the negative effect on it will greatly affect not only you but the whole group. As all of the members of the group are doing their part except you, their efforts will just be wasted because you failed to do yours. They will blame you for your negligence especially if the result of the project will not be good though they tried to solve the problem. You don't want it to happen, isn't it?

So, you must be responsible right from the start. If you can do the job today, why would you prefer to do it tomorrow? If this is your usual habit today, make a change and be ready to face your responsibility to complete your assignment.

# **Chapter 9:**

## Respect other people differences

# **Synopsis**

Every person is unique and you will notice that each and every person around you differs significantly from you. This can turn into a challenge to respect individual differences for it is really hard to understand someone else who is very different from you. One of the problems that you may encounter in this kind of situation is that you face difficulties in finding the best way to treat the person. This is primarily because you do not have any experience with the way of living of that person. You don't know what his or her beliefs in life are.

On the other hand, it is very important for you to learn how to understand the differences between you and your friend, teacher or anyone you meet every day inside the school. This way, you will be able to maintain harmony in your relationship with that person. Instead of criticizing those differences, you should try to accept and embrace them. Whether you agree with his or her beliefs in life or not, still, that person deserves to gain respect. You must use this experience of yours as an instrument to learn & grow as an individual.

The road for this scenario will be full of obstacles but don't worry. You should not be afraid to take the challenge. All you just need to do is to follow these tips and rest assured that you will be on the right track:

- ➤ Learn more about your culture. Understanding your culture would help you a lot in understanding the effect of cultural behaviors and beliefs. To learn how to respect individual differences, you must get to know someone from another culture as a person, first. When you deal with a person who is dissimilar from you, try to learn first more about him or her so that you can see and tell what makes him or her not the same with you. It is very important to spend some of your time in talking to him or her. If you are dealing with a small group of persons within a formal situation, you can run a questionnaire so that you can obtain and collect information regarding these people. In that way, it will not be hard for you to determine how those people vary from you & from other members of the group.
- ➤ Then, you should proceed on trying to learn and understand other's culture. It is believed that respect starts by acknowledging the dignity, rights and opinions of each and every one. You can start getting to know people around you by simply asking them some decent questions concerning their traditions and customs. When these people who came from another culture celebrate a special event or holiday, you may consider participating or urging them to share some pieces of information about that particular celebration. This way, you will be more able to understand their culture and their differences from you.
- ➤ Learn to admit those things which are against your belief. Showing respect to the differences of a person from you does not mean that you will always say "yes" and agree with them. If there is a variance of opinion which cannot be overcome, you should move past it. Look at

it as just a divergence of standpoints and not a subject of good and wrong.

- ➤ Share some details regarding your life. As the person or the group of people shared information about their culture and beliefs, you must reciprocate in detail-sharing by simply volunteering and giving information concerning your life. In that way, you can let the person see that you're willing and determined to build a relationship with him or her.
- ➤ Make connections where the similarities appear. You should look for those things that both you and the person with whom you have differences possess. You should try to build on those similarities; come with him or her for a social gathering or you may start discussing some things the two of you enjoy. While you do these things, you would probably see that you and that person are actually more similar than you thought before.

If you will follow all of these tips, you will surely experience how easy it is to understand the differences between you and a certain person. So start doing what you can do today and be happy with the result.

# Chapter 10:

#### Show your resourcefulness through sharing knowledge

Do you wish to show off your resourcefulness? Well, you can do that in the best way by sharing what's on your mind. Yes, the key here is to share your knowledge.

Maybe you are wondering why you must share your knowledge to others especially to your classmates. If you are thinking of it as a wrongful action then you are definitely wrong. Actually, it's not only your classmates or someone else will benefit if you will be willing to share what you know but it will also bring good to you. Just consider the following benefits:

- ➤ If you will be eager to share your knowledge, your friends or your classmates will see you as an expert. They see you as someone who is resourceful, and clever.
- ➤ By sharing your information, people will start to admire you. They will become very interested to know more about you and they will think that you can help them a lot if they need someone who is resourceful like you.
- ➤ By sharing your ideas, those people around you especially your classmates will start to show their interest to spend more time with you. They will become your new friends in the long run not only because of your willingness to share your knowledge but for the reason that they simply admire your resourcefulness.

- ➤ You will be able to develop and enhance your skills in writing. As a part of sharing what you know, you will be asked to write down everything in detailed way. This will help in developing your skills in writing.
- ➤ You become a better speaker. Sharing your knowledge is also one of the ways to improve your communication skills. If you find a hard time in communicating with other people and you are afraid of standing and talking in front of others, knowledge sharing can help you in dealing with your problem. If you become popular as an expert and you start sharing your ideas, it can lead you to opportunities to speak about your topic. You know more about the subject and it will let you focus your attention on the mechanics of speaking in the public.

Sharing your knowledge is a good way to develop some of your skills and it can lead you to great opportunities especially when you are already a working professional. If you have creative ideas within your mind and you know a lot of things you think your friends or colleagues don't know yet, consider sharing those things and be surprised to the great possibilities that will come along your way.